

# LAUREN A. CORBOY

Denver, CO

Motivated policy professional and education consultant with an MEd, MPH, and extensive field experience. She is a natural facilitator and program manager, focused on disrupting inequities in the education system via large-scale research, strategic planning, and policy solutions. Skilled in data and policy analyses, written/oral communication, public speaking, and government relations, Lauren motivates internal and external partners through diverse ideation to support effective program plans and deployment.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **Colorado Children's Campaign - Denver, CO**

**01/2023 - Present**

#### **Policy Analyst**

- Plan, lead, and facilitate a statewide fiscal reform coalition of over 30 partners focused on child care and early childhood funding streams
- Track and review proposed legislation to recommend organizational positions and actions
- Lead organization's work on Colorado Universal Preschool (UPK) quality standards; set organizational goals for UPK quality standards, convene statewide stakeholders to collect feedback, assist stakeholders in feedback process.
- Create content for the Campaign's blog and weekly email blast (KidsFlash), on topics like UPK quality standards, infant and toddler care, federal child care funding, and general challenges in the child care and early childhood landscape.
- Foster and maintain positive working relationships with community partners, advocates, legislative staff, and constituents

### **Center City Public Charter Schools, Brightwood - Washington, D.C.**

**06/2016 – 06/2022**

#### **Educator, Equity and Inclusion Leader (06/2016 - 06/2022)**

- Led Equity & Inclusion policy for CCPCS, Brightwood and tasked to the Center City Race & Equity Committee, serving 1500 students city-wide; taught English, Math, Science.
- Deployed 8 org-wide campaigns, annually, tapped to oversee *No Place for Hate* initiative, a 3-year anti-bullying program with the Anti-Defamation League; engaged 100% of teachers and students in activities aimed at promoting tolerance and acceptance.
- Administered, analyzed, and reported network-wide equity audit; presented to CCPCS CEO; collaborated with Central Office and 10 Educators on the Grading Taskforce, assessed grading policy and identified gaps.
- Directed CCPCS Brightwood Campus Equity & Inclusion team of 5; set goals and content, analyzed performance, outcomes, and staff surveys.
- Led Professional Learning Community program, facilitating bi-weekly meeting of 12 Educators across the Center City network, drove agendas and deliverables partnered with the Central Office; ensured equitable curriculum plans while focused on developing a more connected and supported teaching community.
- Co-directed Brightwood Student & Family Engagement Committees; planned experiential programming and coordinated logistics of home visits and conferences; launched health, wellness, and education opportunities with accessible onsite and digital events; included native speakers and Ethiopian and Hispanic experts.

### **KIPP DC, Grow Campus - Washington, D.C.**

**06/2015 – 06/2016**

#### **Capital Teaching Resident, Pre-K 3**

### **U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Rockville, MD**

**01/2014 – 06/2015**

#### **ORISE Fellow**

- Worked in U.S. Office of Population Affairs at DHHS, consulting with health systems and their clinics to advise Title X Family Planning Program grantees, sub-recipients, and service sites to develop EHR technology transformations.
- Partnered in the field with health system clinic teams, the Title X network; created guidelines and workflow recommendations to prioritize patient data and product development in health IT systems, specifically around family planning.
- Provided technical expertise regarding EHR adoption, the Meaningful Use (MU) Incentive Program, and health information technology; reported clinical challenges and built the working relationships between clinic teams and the DHHS Health IT team.
- Managed vendor outreach and liaised with Technology team to plan the rebuild of the Family Planning Annual Report (FPAR) data collection system.
- Oversaw public program messaging across digital/web; built content strategy and identified critical global stakeholders and organizations of influence to advance digital engagement.

**NYC Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - New York, NY** **10/2012 – 12/2013**  
**Outreach Specialist, NYC REACH**

- Managed strategic partnerships with key stakeholders including Hospital System Administrators, Private Practices, and Physician's Associations working on the Primary Care Information project.
- Built NYC REACH brand messaging and planned event experiences to deploy outreach; created presentations tailored to organization/association needs and delivered at events for groups of 10 - 200 attendees; tracked budgets and worked with vendors to manage event logistics.
- Organized secondary recruitment and education events for healthcare providers in Manhattan and Staten Island to drive engagement and adoption of NYC REACH and the Meaningful Use Incentive Program.
- Worked with the Implementation Team, following onboarding, to hand off strategic partners.

**Emory University - Atlanta, GA** **07/2011 - 05/2012**  
**Graduate Research Assistant, 'What Moms Need to Know' Study**

- Recruited health care providers to participate in a study concerning parenting information received by new mothers.
- Conducted structured interviews with providers; facilitated focus groups with new mothers; performed qualitative analysis of responses using Nvivo software, identified major themes, and summarized significant trends.

**Faegre, Drinker, Biddle and Reath - Washington, D.C.** **06/2009 – 7/2010**  
**Government Relations Assistant, Health Care Practice Group**

- Researched health policy issues across nuclear medicine, concussion legislation, and Affordable Care Act; managed relationships with client organizations including American Nephrology Nurses Association, American Society of Tropical Medicine & Hygiene, and Society of Nuclear Medicine.
- Reported to clients and health care lobbyists, apprising of legislation and critical news; organized advocacy events on Capitol Hill and served as point of contact to Congressional staff.

**U.S. Senate Health, Education, Labor and Pensions Committee - Washington, D.C.** **01/2009 – 07/2009**  
**Majority Health Policy Office Intern**

- Prepared memoranda for senior staff based on Senate hearings regarding health reform, Medicaid, and Medicare; researched projects for senior staff and responded to constituent concerns related to health policy.

**Planned Parenthood Federation of America - Washington, D.C.** **09/2007 – 12/2007**  
**Government Relations Intern**

## **EDUCATION**

**American University School of Education - Washington, D.C.** **12/2021**  
**Masters of Education, Education Leadership and Policy**  
Graduate Teaching Assistant - Economic Inquiry in Education

**Emory University, Rollins School of Public Health - Atlanta, GA** **05/2012**  
**Masters of Public Health, Health Policy**

**The George Washington University - Washington, D.C.** **05/2008**  
**Bachelor of Arts; Political Science & History (Dual Major)**  
Study Abroad - Suffolk University (French, Wolof, and Senegalese culture) - Dakar, Senegal

## **ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Tax Ambassador Program - Colorado Fiscal Institute** **03/2023-04/2023**

**Teacher Salary Project - Consultant** **08/2022 - Present**  
Analyst, providing guidance on political communications strategy and research on candidates for state and federal political offices; creating public-facing education policy content.

**SchoolKit - Collaborator** **08/2022 - Present**  
Lead Trainer, facilitating programming for 50+ teachers in Dallas, TX on the Amplify Texas Curriculum (Common Core adjacent).